

Eller & Detrich
A Professional Corporation

Philip J. Eller
Kevin H. Wylie
R. Louis Reynolds
Daniel C. Cupps
Andrew A. Shank
Nathalie M. Cornett
Mac D. Finlayson
William C. Searcy
Natalie J. Marra
Bailey B. Betz
Lacy B. Williamson

Telephone
(918) 747-8900

Toll Free
(866) 547-8900

Facsimile
(918) 747-2665

Email
NCornett@EllerDetrich.com

Of Counsel
Katherine Saunders, PLC
Jerry M. Snider
Shanann Pinkham Passley
Steven. P. Flowers
Donald L. Detrich, *Retired*

June 17, 2026

VIA E-MAIL

City of Broken Arrow
Community Development Department
Attn: Rebecca Blaine, Planning Section Manager
RBlaine@brokenarrowok.gov

Re: Request for Council Consideration: BAZ-002826-2026

Dear Ms. Blaine:

On June 11, 2026, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Broken Arrow Planning Commission voted 3-1 to recommend denial of the above-referenced rezoning application.

In accordance with Section 6-3-4.2.C.1.c of the Broken Arrow Zoning Code, the Applicant requests that rezoning case BAZ-002826-2026 be set for hearing before the Broken Arrow City Council at the next available regularly scheduled meeting. The Applicant further requests that the Planning Commission transmit the application, its report and recommendations to the City Council. Please advise of the date this application will be heard by the City Council.

Respectfully submitted,

ELLER & DETRICH
A Professional Corporation

Nathalie Cornett
Nathalie M. Cornett

I:\25.0173\0002\Request for Council Consideration (20260617).docx



www.EllerDetrich.com

2727 East 21st Street, Suite 200 Tulsa Oklahoma 74114-3533